

 **DOWNLOAD**

 **PRINT**

# John Osazuwa

Road 24 Ext;B, Davin Court, Agip, Rumueme, Port Harcourt,Rivers State., PortHarcourt, 900001 (NG)  
+234,9164,800782  
obohj2024@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

As a software developer, I ensure designs comply with specifications. Preparing and producing releases of software components. Trouble shooting , debugging and upgrading existing systems. An enthusiastic java developer that you can rely on, I also have strong JavaScript knowledge and 3+ years of industry experience in the computer progrm development team, proficient in clearly explaining complex development concepts to a variety of audiences.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Feb. 2020 - Aug. 2023  
Port Harcourt , Rivers State

### Java Developer, Digifa I.T Company.

Responsible for software development and web development projects.

Accountable for analysing rrequirements, developing designs, implementing and testing software/ web applications using Java, HTLM, SQL, CSS, Object OrientedAnalysis and Design.

Validated the data using JavaScript.

Developed User Interface using HTML, JSP.

Involved in analysis,design, development and implementation of this application.

Developed Servlets for retrieving/ updaing the data from tables in the database.



 Edit |  Rename |  Delete

## EDUCATION

Jun. 2007

### Bachelor of Science: Mechanical Engineering

- University of Science and Technoloy, Port Harcourt, Rivers Stateaa

## SKILLS

Java Virtual Machine( JVM)	Skillful
JavaScript Pages (JSP)	Skillful
Service- Oriented architecture - SOAP/ REST	Skillful
Web technologies - HTML, CSS, JQuery.	Skillful
Web frameworks - Struts and spring.	Skillful
Dev.Ops Tools	Skillful
IDE Eclipse or IntelliJ	Skillful
Design patterns	Skillful

 **DOWNLOAD**

 **PRINT**

## RESUME DESIGNS



**James Miller**  
44 Drake Ave, West Chicago, IL 60185  
j.miller@gmail.com  
663-458-8742

**Professional summary**  
A highly resourceful, flexible, innovative, and enthusiastic project manager. Possessing considerable experience in managing projects from beginning to end, defining the project plan, timeline, scope and executing the analysis before providing detailed recommendations. Having an impressive track record of delivering major operational improvements and of orchestrating people, schedules and resources for optimum productivity, efficiency and quality. Keen to find a challenging position within an ambitious company where I will be able to continue to increase my project management skills.

**Employment history**  
**IT Project Manager at Telecommunicado Ltd, Birmingham**  
May, 2017 - Current  
Lead a team of technical staff  
Planning, procuring and execution of projects  
**IT Technician at International Mobilities, Birmingham**  
October, 2015 - April, 2017  
Operate and maintain information systems  
Facilitate systems utilization

**Education**  
**BSc Computer Science (2:1) University of Birmingham**  
September, 2013 - May, 2016  
**A Levels: ICT (B) Math (C) Biology (B)**  
Washwood Heath Technology College  
September, 2012 - May, 2013  
**10 GCSE's including Math (A) Business Studies (B) ICT (C)**  
Bournville School Secondary  
September, 2007 - May, 2012

**Honors**  
**Board Member Mensa, NY**  
June, 2015 - June, 2017

**Skills**  
XHTML  
JavaScript  
CSS  
Virtual Basic

**Hobbies**  
Web Design  
Shopping  
Travelling

**Languages**  
English  
French  
Spanish

Distinct



**James Miller**  
44 Drake Ave, West Chicago, IL 60185  
j.miller@gmail.com  
663-458-8742

**Professional summary**  
A highly resourceful, flexible, innovative, and enthusiastic project manager. Possessing considerable experience in managing projects from beginning to end, defining the project plan, timeline, scope and executing the analysis before providing detailed recommendations. Having an impressive track record of delivering major operational improvements and of orchestrating people, schedules and resources for optimum productivity, efficiency and quality. Keen to find a challenging position within an ambitious company where I will be able to continue to increase my project management skills.

**Employment history**  
**IT Project Manager at Telecommunicado Ltd, Birmingham**  
May, 2017 - Current  
Lead a team of technical staff  
Planning, procuring and execution of projects  
**IT Technician at International Mobilities, Birmingham**  
October, 2015 - April, 2017  
Operate and maintain information systems  
Facilitate systems utilization

**Education**  
**BSc Computer Science (2:1) University of Birmingham**  
September, 2013 - May, 2016  
**A Levels: ICT (B) Math (C) Biology (B)**  
Washwood Heath Technology College  
September, 2012 - May, 2013  
**10 GCSE's including Math (A) Business Studies (B) ICT (C)**  
Bournville School Secondary  
September, 2007 - May, 2012

**Honors**  
**Board Member Mensa, NY**  
June, 2015 - June, 2017

**Skills**  
XHTML  
JavaScript  
CSS  
Virtual Basic

**Hobbies**  
Web Design  
Shopping  
Travelling

**Languages**  
English  
French  
Spanish

Expressive

+ ADD LANGUAGE

+ ADD OTHER SECTIONS

## RESUME TOOLS

↻ RESET

Font family

Merriweather, serif

Font size

Heading size



[Contact us](#) [Privacy policy](#) [Terms and conditions](#)

© 2023. WorkSimpli Software, LLC.  
a subsidiary of LifeMD Inc.  
All rights reserved.